

Publish Interruption Requirements to Shippers (PIR)

PIR: Publish Interruption Requirement to Shippers

Contains 3 record types

Level	Record Name	Occurrences	Oity
1	HD_A00_STANDARD_HEADER	1	M
1	RT_Q02_PUBLISH_INTR_RQTMT	Up to 9 400	M
1	TR_Z99_STANDARD_TRAILER	1	M

Note 1

OPT - O, M, DOM - Domain i.e. Text, N, Date, MTimestamp, DEC - Number of decimal places

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Directed

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 2

Publish Interruption Requirements to Shippers (PIR)

HD_A00_STANDARD_HEADER

<u>RECORD/FIELD NAME</u>	<u>OPT</u>	<u>DOM</u>	<u>LNG</u>	<u>DEC</u>	<u>DESCRIPTION</u>
TRANSACTION_TYPE	M	T	3	0	A code identifying the type of information that this record contains. VALUE: A00
ORGANISATION_ID	M	N	10	0	A reference that uniquely identifies a User/organisation.
FILE_TYPE	M	T	3	0	An application specific code used to identify the structure and the usage of the file. VALUE: PIR
CREATION_DATE	M	D	8	0	The date on which the file was generated.Format: YYYYMMDD
CREATION_TIME	M	M	6	0	The time at which the file was generated (within the CREATION DATE) Format: HHMMSS.
GENERATION_NUMBER	M	N	6	0	This field is used to uniquely identify the file.
			*36		

- Deleted: 1
- Deleted: Directed
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 2

Publish Interruption Requirements to Shippers (PIR)

RT_Q02_PUBLISH_INTR_RQTMT

<u>RECORD/FIELD NAME</u>	<u>OPT</u>	<u>DOM</u>	<u>LNG</u>	<u>DEC</u>	<u>DESCRIPTION</u>
RECORD_TYPE	M	T	3	0	A code identifying the type of information that this record contains. VALUE: Q02
LOCATION_IDENTITY	M	T	9	0	This field identifies the location id for which the interruption requirement is specified. It should be in the format of NWOnnnnnn, where NWO is the 3 character Network Operator Short Code and nnnnnn is 6 digit unique number.
LOCATION_DESCRIPTION	O	T	100	0	This field provides a brief description (geographical) of the location
CONTRACT_START_DATE	M	D	8	0	This field identifies the start date of contract required for that particular location in the format of YYYYMMDD
CONTRACT_END_DATE	M	D	8	0	This field identifies the end date of contract required for that particular location in the format of YYYYMMDD
ALWBL_INTRPTL_DAYS	O	T	40	0	This field identifies the allowable interruptible days. This field provides the allowable interruptible days which the DN wants the Shipper to bid. It contains different values separated by spaces. The Shipper should choose one of these values while bidding against this interruption requirement. E.g. "5 10 15 18". As per the example the Shipper should bid for either 5, 10, 15 or 18 days.
INTRPTL_DAYS	O	N	3	0	This field signifies that the DN wants the Shipper to bid only for the specified fixed number of days for this interruption requirement. E.g. A value of 10 would mean that the Shipper should provide 10 days of interruption.
MIN_INTRPTL_DAYS	O	N	3	0	This field defines the lower range of values that the DN wants the Shipper to specify while bidding for number of interruptible days
MAX_INTRPTL_DAYS	O	N	3	0	This field defines the Upper range of values that the DN wants the Shipper to specify while bidding for number of interruptible days
DN_COMMENTS	O	T	200	0	This field describes any additional information which DN wants to

- Deleted: 1
- Deleted: Directed
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 2

Publish Interruption Requirements to Shippers (PIR)

					communicate to Shipper. For e.g. "We would like you to...."
AGG_INTRPTL_CAP_REQD	M	N	15	0	This fields describes about the interruptible capacity quantity required.
ADDTN_INTRPTN_REQ	O	T	200	0	Any interruption requirement specific data relevant to the DN pricing methodology
SUPPLY_POINT_ID	O	N	10	0	This field identifies the supply point number for which the bid is offered. This field is populated for the UKLINK supply points.
CNF_REFERENCE_NUM	O	N	9	0	This field identifies the Confirmation reference number associated with the supply point. This field is populated for the UKLINK supply points.
LOGICAL_METER_NUM	O	T	10	0	The Logical Meter Number of the CSEP and Unique Site. It has to be populated for the sites of CSEP and Unique Sites.
SITE_NAME	O	T	50	0	This is a site name of the site from CSEP and Unique Site.
BID_YEAR	M	N	4	0	This field identifies the bid processing year
BID_WNDW_START_DATE	M	D	8	0	This field identifies the about the bid window start date.This value will be same for all the records within the file
BID_WNDW_END_DATE	M	D	8	0	This field identifies the about the bid window end date. This value will be same for all the records within the file
MAX_BIDS_ALLWD	M	N	3	0	This field identifies the maximum allowable number of bids for the supply point..
SITE_INDICATOR	M	T	2	0	This field contains the indicator to convey whether the site is a S&M UKLINK site or a NDM CSEP or a DM CSEP or an Unique Site. 'SM' for UKLINK Site 'NC' for NDM CSEP 'DC' for DM CSEP 'US' for Unique Site
			*69 6		

Deleted: 10

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 1

Deleted: Directed

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 7

Deleted: 3

Deleted: 2

Publish Interruption Requirements to Shippers (PIR)

RT_Z99_STANDARD_TRAILER

<u>RECORD/FIELD NAME</u>	<u>OPT</u>	<u>DOM</u>	<u>LNG</u>	<u>DEC</u>	<u>DESCRIPTION</u>
TRANSACTION_TYPE	M	T	3	0	A code identifying the type of information that this record contains. VALUE: Z99
RECORD_COUNT	M	N	10	0	The number of detail records contained within the file. This should not include the standard header and standard trailer but should include any file specific trailers if specified for this file
			*13		
			*74		

Deleted: 6

- Deleted: 1
- Deleted: Directed
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 7
- Deleted: 3
- Deleted: 2